

# *Clay Water Supply Corporation*

*Serving the Clay Community*

26550 Ranch Road 12, Suite 1 \* Dripping Springs, Texas 7820 \* (512) 894-3322 \* fax (512) 858-1414

---

February 4, 2026

Gary Westbrook, General Manager  
Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District  
310 East Avenue C  
P.O. Box 92  
Milano, Texas 76556

Re: Clay Water Supply Corporation ("CWSC")  
Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation Grant 2022  
Request for additions to scope of work

Dear Mr. Westbrook:

Clay Water Supply Corporation respectfully requests the addition of a few items to the scope of work to be paid by the 2022 Grant Award.

1. The Ground Storage Tank in need of rehabilitation and recoating. There are structural issues and the inside coating is in poor shape. There are rust spots that if left unattended will degrade water quality. This work will improve water quality and reduce TTHM formation inside the tank.

2. There is a well that is no longer viable for use and apparently has not been properly plugged. This issue was brought to our attention and cited as a violation with the last Comprehensive Compliance Investigation. This well needs to be properly plugged to protect groundwater from possible intrusion.

3. Also, part and parcel to TTHM reduction and improving water quality, we propose adding several automatic flush valves at far reaches of the system. A systematic, scheduled flush at predetermined intervals will provide better water quality on a consistent basis.

We are in the process of obtaining quotes for these items and will forward a proposed budget once those costs are identified. We can say with certainty that these tasks will not exceed the total amount of the grant award.

We appreciate your considerations of this request. Our goal is to provide the very best compliant water quality to the Clay Community. If I may provide additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me by calling (512) 845-3230 or email [pck@pgms.net](mailto:pck@pgms.net).

Sincerely,

Patrick C. King

